
From: Liz Muir <liz.muir@enovapower.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 12:58 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Cecily Claridge <cecily.claridge@enovapower.com>
Subject: EB-2023-0278 Standby Rates

Hello

We wish to participate in this consultation for standby rates. 

Liz Muir                Liz.Muir@enovapower.com
Cecily Claridge   Cecily.Claridge@enovapower.com

Thanks,

Liz Muir, BBA, CPA, CGA | Senior Manager Regulatory Affairs and Risk Management 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Direct Number: 519-749-6176
Mobile Number: 226-989-5869
Liz.Muir@enovapower.com 
enovapower.com 

This correspondence is directed in confidence solely to the addressees listed above. It may
contain personal or confidential information and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or
used by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail
and any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Click on the link to read the additional
disclaimer: https://enovapower.com/disclaimer
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